City of Seattle Request for Proposal #POL-3156
Addendum 
Updated: 10/01/13

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #POL-3156, titled Handheld Citation Issuance System Replacement Project released on 9/18/13.  The due date and time for responses remains as 10/24/13 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP, and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	9/19/13
	9/19/13
	Section 3 “Minimum Qualifications”
Previous experience in reliably managing citation volumes, data storage and reporting/analysis capability for a Parking Enforcement operation of at least 60 officers and at least 350,000 to 400,000 annual citations.
While our system has the capabilities of handling enforcement teams of 60 or more PEOs we have not had a client that has an enforcement team of 60 or more – does that mean we do not meet the minimum qualifications.  My translation was that you must have experience; which we certainly have and the capability to handle a PEO team of that size; however, my colleague translates this differently.


	Your translation is correct.  The City will evaluate on experience.
	

	2
	9/26/13
	9/27/13
	How do you want the Spread Sheet documents (Technical, Financial, etc) submitted in the paper proposals, e.g. fold outs?  Can we embed them like the RFP and have you print them as needed?

	You can embed them in your soft copy if it is in a Word format.  Otherwise, please attach all required submittals with your hard copy proposal.
	

	3
	9/26/13
	10/01/13
	Does the city have a preferred or required cellular carrier? 


	The majority of City cellular traffic is managed by Verizon. However, the City has service contracts with all of the major cellular vendors.
	

	4
	9/26/13
	
	Would it be possible to get the specifications for the SDOT interface?

	Pending
	

	5
	9/26/13
	
	Would it be possible to get the specifications for the MCIS interface? 


	Pending
	

	6
	9/26/13
	
	Would it be possible to get the specifications for the SPD Scofflaw interface? 


	Pending
	

	7
	9/26/13
	10/01/13
	Has the city identified their LPR vendor? If so, who is that vendor as we will need to get interface requirements? 


	Parking Enforcement currently has two Genetec mobile LPR units, purchased in 2008, in service. An expansion of the mobile LRP fleet would be subject to competitive evaluation.
	

	8
	9/26/13
	10/01/13
	Does the city plan to use any of their existing enforcement hardware? 


	The City intends to replace all of the current Intermec CN3 units. Full replacement of the 2-inch Zebra printers, which continue to function reliably, is dependent on vendor proposals.
	

	9
	9/26/13
	10/01/13
	Do vendors need to quote the cost of the future integration into the new Pay and Display or Pay by Plate meters scheduled for purchase in 2014? 

 
	A pricing request for the future integration into the new Parking Pay Station system is not requested as part of this RFP response. The vendors only need to indicate their experience and willingness to create this interface, as requested in the RFP.
\


	

	10
	9/26/13
	10/01/13
	On page 13 of the Scope of Work you indicated an interface 7 between SPD Dispatch and vendors hosted Citation system. I don’t see this shown in the diagram on page 8. Could you provide additional information or a revised diagram to explain this interface? 


	Interface 7 is not shown on the system diagram, and should be treated as an option. The intent for this interface is for SPD dispatch to send both a text message to the enforcement handhelds and update the device license plate hotlist during routine patrol hours.
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